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Lo Universicy of Oklahoma

Financiel Vice Presiden:
Moroan, Oklshoma T306%

Centlemen:

The Uaiversity of Oklzhoma is exermpt froo Federal income tax under
Sectlon 115(a) of the Internal Pevenue Code since it is an inscitucion
created by the Scate legislacure of Oklahoma in 1907 and {5 supporced
by incorme derived from Stace appropriacions.

The Universitcy of Oilahoma was granted tax exempr status under Seccion
531(c} (3} of the Internnl Nevenue Code on December 20, 1054, A review
of vour admfnistrztive file indicates that thiz exerption under Section
501(c) (3) is unnecessary due to your exemption under Section 115(a) af
the Code. Therefore, the exespt status of the Universicy of Qklalioma
under Section 501{c) (3} is herchy terminated.

The Universicy of Ohlzhomz continues to be exempt from Federal income

tax under Section 115(a) of the Code. Contributions made to the University
are deductible from Federzl income tax under Seetfon 170(c) (1). Also, the
tax shelrered annunity under Section 403(b) of the Code adminisrered by

the University of Oklahemn iz not effected by the terminacion of the
Secrion 501(c) (3) ruling.

Thi=z 1a 2 determination letter.
Sincerely yours,
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<
Ellis Camabell, Jr.

Districc Director



